





AGENDA ITEM 2

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM
THE JUNE 27, 2018
MARKETING STANDING
COMMITTEE MEETING



. .
= >
[T PRy

] Hawan i Copventian Centar David Y. Ige
AWAI I TOU R ' SM 1801 Kaidkaua Avenue Henoluly Hawa ) 86819 Sovamer
} - e kelepona <1 8(8 873 2255
kelepai‘ax 8539 George D. Szigeti
kahua pa'a v.ob bawaatousmauthanty aig FPros:dent and Civef Execunve Oifcer

K .J.
T ngisrnte 5
gl
._I"’

AUTHORITY

MARKETING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING
HAWAI‘I TOURISM AUTHORITY
Waednesday, June 27, 2018
Hawai'i Convention Center
1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96815

MINUTES OF MARKETING STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Sean P. Dee, Fred Atkins, Sherry Menor-
' McNamara, George Kam, Kelly Sanders

BOARD MEMBER PRESENT: Rick Fried
HTA STAFF PRESENT: Jadie Goo, Laci Goshi, Chika Miyauchi,
Chris Sadayasu, Minh-Chau Chun, Marc

Togashi, George Szigeti, Christina Wieand,
Naomi Sjoquist

GUESTS: Wayne Yoshioka, Jay Talwar, John
Monahan, Mitsue Varley, Eric Takahata, Teri
Orton, Peter Honig (by phone)

LEGAL COUNSEL: Gregg Kinkley
1. Callto Order

Presiding Officer Sean Dee called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m.

2. Approval of Minutes from the May 30, 2018 HTA Marketing Standing Committee Meeting
Mr. Dee requested for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 30, 2018 Marketing
Standing Committee meeting. Mr. Sanders so moved. Mr. Atkins seconded the motion, which

was approved by all committee members present.

3. HTJ Island of Hawai‘i Recovery Plan Proposal



Mr. Dee acknowledged Eric Takahata, who began his presentation by reporting that the Japan
market’s reaction to the recent volcanic activity has not been as negative as was expected. Mr.
Takahata explained that HTJ has broken their recovery plan down to three phases: Phase 1,
which commenced in early May and has been monitored through June, was to get the most
accurate information out to the market in a timely fashion; Phase 2, which started in late June,
involves HTJ approaching direct consumers via SNS, mail magazine, events, and media
exposure; and Phase 3, which will commence in July 2018, consists of a coop with Japan travel
agencies and airlines to promote travel to Hawai'i Island. Mr. Takahata reported that funding
was approved for Phases 1 and 2 at the May 2018 Board meeting; HT)’s request to this
Committee is to approve the funding request over the initial $250,000 for Phase 3.

After briefly discussing HTJ's efforts toward Phase 1, Mr. Takahata then reported that there
have been 7,109 trip cancellations due to the volcanic activity on Hawai‘i Island as of June 20,
2018. Mr. Takahata noted that 30% of these cancellations were switched to O‘ahu-only
packages rather than total trip cancellations. Mr. Takahata also reported that the booking pace
is slower compared to the same time last year: one-day tour bookings have reduced
significantly and air bookings are around 70% compared to last year.

Mr. Takahata then discussed Phase 2, which is focused on emphasizing the many natural and
cultural attractions on Hawai‘i Island other than the Hawai‘i Volcanoes National Park. Mr.
Atkins asked whether HT) has exhausted the $250,000.00 that the Board approved at the May
Board meeting. Mr. Takahata reported that there are enough remaining funds to facilitate
Phase 2 through August 2018.

Mr. Takahata reported that safety continues to remain a source of major concern for Japanese
visitors. Many of the comments that HTJ has received center on air quality and general safety
concerns, but HT)'s efforts in Phase 1 have helped to develop a positive spin on the current
events programming in Japanese media; interweaving safety messages is key to HTJ’s Phase 2
consumer campaigns.

Mr. Takahata then reported that HTJ has received the survey results from the Ebisu Festival. Of
the 250,000 attendees, 6,439 were surveyed regarding their plans to visit Hawai‘i Island in the
near future. 1,833 attendees reported that they plan to visit Hawai‘i Island within six months
and 3,825 attendees plan to visiting Hawai‘i Island within the next year. Mr. Takahata explained
that the survey responses show that a majority of the attendees plan to stay at least three days
compared to responses in previous years where a majority of attendees planned one-day tours
with no overnight stays; 1,400 attendees reported planning to stay on Hawai‘i Island for six
days or more.

Mr. Dee gave some background regarding the Ebisu Festival survey, explaining that he
suggested that HTJ should attend the Ebisu Festival the day after last month’s Board meeting.
Mr. Dee added that HTJ acted on his suggestion immediately and did a great job with the
survey. ‘



TN
\_// /ﬁ

Mr. Takahata then reported that HTJ has scheduled press tours of Hawai‘i Island for Japanese
media outlets. Six major media companies will be flying to Hawai‘i Island for tours from June 23
to July 3, 2018. Additionally, the top three to five newspapers in Japan are visiting in mid-
October to run stories on Hawai'i Island. Mr. Takahata also reported that Japanese lifestyle
magazine and television shows will be visiting now through August to cover the volcanic
activity. Mr. Takahata noted that HTJ, HTA, and two UH professors will be speaking at a media
briefing in Tokyo to answer any questions the media may have about the volcanic activity and
its impact on Hawai‘i tourism.

Mr. Takahata then addressed Phase 3 of HTJ's Hawai'i Island Recovery Plan. JAL and Hawaiian
Airlines, through their existing partnership, are independently investing in marketing Hawai'i
Island to keep direct flights to the Ellison Onizuka Kona International Airport at Keahole
running. Mr. Takahata also reported that HTA is planning agent education events to bring
wholesaler agents to Hawai’i Island to promote bookings.

Next, Mr. Takahata reported on the Total Trade Initiatives aspect of Phase 3. Over five million
dollars have been collected from airlines and wholesalers to promote travel to Hawai‘i Island in
addition to the $450,000.00 in special funds from HTA under this current request. Mr. Takahata
explained that the industry’s goal number of visitors to Hawai‘i Island for 2018 was 222,825
passengers. That goal has been revised due to the volcanic activity to maintain the 2017
numbers of 180,000 passengers, which is in line with the airlines’ and wholesalers’ goals to
keep the 2018 passenger count flat for Hawai'i Island, but to reach 2018’s original goal of
228,852 visitors in 2019.

Mr. Szigeti applauded Mr. Takahata’s hard work in disseminating accurate information to media
outlets and correcting misinformation. Mr. Szigeti then asked whether the media and tourists
are worried about the air quality on Hawai‘i Island. Mr. Takahata stated that air quality is a
major concern as the press keeps discussing the “toxic poisonous gasses” being released into
the air. Mr. Szigeti thanked Mr. Takahata for his time and effort.

Mr. Monahan noted that, in regards to HTA’s funding of HVCB’s Hawai‘i Island efforts, the
satellite media tour went extremely well. HVCB received good data and the correspondents
asked well-informed questions. Mr. Monahan also noted that the #exploreislandofhawaii
campaign is going strong with over four million views and thousands of photos and videos
posted.

Mr. Dee thanked Mr. Monahan for attending the June Committee meeting even though HVCB’s
program was not on the agenda. Mr. Dee then asked Mr. Takahata whether HTJ is requesting
that the Board release the remaining $450,000.00 of the funds approved by the Board at the
May Board meeting. Mr. Takahata confirmed that request. Mr. Dee then opened discussion to
the other Committee members.

Mr. Atkins asked if HTJ will be able interview the members of the media and wholesaler agents
traveling to Hawai'i Island as part of this recovery plan to survey their impressions before they



return home. Mr. Takahata responded affirmatively and confirmed that HTJ will do so.

There were no further questions. Mr. Dee announced that the request to release the remaining
funds will be brought up at the next Board meeting on June 28, 2018.

4. Global Tourism Summit Update

Mr. Dee acknowledged Laci Goshi, who presented an overview of HTA’s preparation for the
Global Tourism Summit. Ms. Goshi reported that registration opened on May 18, 2018. As of
June 27, 81 attendees have registered; HTA's registration goal is 2,500. Registration income to
date is $19,195.00; HTA's goal is $330,000.00. Ms. Goshi noted that HTA revised the starting
time for the General Sessions to 9:00 a.m. in order to give attendees more time to settle in. Ms.
Goshi then announced that Susie Richards Vowinkel, Google’s Head of Industry for Travel will
serve as a keynote speaker for the Summit. Ms. Goshi added that HTA is approximately a month
ahead of where they were last year in regards to registration numbers and planning.

Ms. Goshi then provided an update on HTA’s progress with obtaining sponsorships. There has
been a lot of interest in high-level sponsorships with airlines leading the way to present cash
and in-kind packages. JAL and Hawaiian Airlines through their partnership, Alaska Airlines, and
Southwest Airlines have already expressed interest in contributing cash and in-kind
sponsorships. Mr. Szigeti noted that, in the previous years, the highest level of sponsorship that
HTA offered was $50,000.00 and the highest amount secured was $35,000.00. This year, Mr.
Szigeti explained, there has been a lot of interest in the newly introduced $75,000.00
sponsorship level.

Ms. Goshi concluded her update by reporting that HTA’s marketing efforts are on track. There
were no questions from the Committee members.

5. Digital Marketing Update

Mr. Dee acknowledged Jadie Goo, who introduced HTA's Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) budget for the
HTA Digital Marketing Strategy and gohawaii.com, which totals $1.4 million.

Mr. Dee asked whether the FY19 budget will be discussed in detail at the June 28, 2018 Board
meeting. Mr. Togashi responded that he planned to discuss the budget in detail at today’s
Marketing Committee meeting, but offered to postpone discussion until the Board meeting.
Mr. Dee asked Ms. Goo to continue.

Mr. Atkins asked Ms. Goo why the fee to maintain and run the website is similar in price to the
website’s development cost. Ms. Goo responded that it costs $629,000.00 annually for Miles
Partnership, the vendor who constructed the redesigned gohawaii.com, to maintain and run
the website. This maintenance amount is substantially lower than what other vendors charge
for the same services. Mr. Togashi added that there are several groups of costs: site
development costs; maintenance costs; and content development costs. Mr. Togashi explained

/—\\‘
{

N /’/‘

S



VRN

\1/

that while the cost of ongoing maintenance will remain flat, the cost of site development will
decrease and the cost of content development may increase.

Ms. Menor-MacNamara asked whether budgeted items with a set amount of hours allocated to
complete are to be paid regardless of how many hours Miles Partnership spends completing
those tasks. Ms. Goo responded affirmatively, but explained that Miles Partnership has already
spent significantly more time than budgeted at no extra cost to HTA.

Mr. Dee stated that the Committee is not trying to micromanage the budget, but expressed
that HTA should explore ways of allocating a larger portion of this budget to traffic generation.

6. Sports Marketing Update

Mr. Dee announced that the Committee endeavors to keep discussion in the public session as
much as possible, but explained that discussion regarding the Pacific Rim Cup is the only sports
marketing topic to discuss in the public session; the Committee will enter executive session to
discuss the remaining topics. Mr. Dee then acknowledged Peter Honig, Senior V.P. of
Ascendant, speaking by phone, to discuss the Pacific:Rim Cup proposal.

Mr. Honig began his presentation by noting that this year's inaugural event generated a lot of
interest in from the North American Major League Soccer and Japan Soccer organizations.

Mr. Dee asked whether the event has been budgeted. Mr. Sadayasu confirmed that a budget
has been created for the event; the contract expires in August 2018 and HTA has an option to
renew for 2019.

Mr. Kam asked Mr. Takahata how well this event was received in Japan. Mr. Takahata explained
that international soccer is always a draw from Japan, but it would draw more interest from
Japanese market if HTA could attract international champions to the event. Mr. Honig added
that the facilities at Aloha Stadium are a big problem for attracting the international champion
teams, but expressed that HTA can continue to work on showcasing Hawai‘i to draw those
teams for future events.

Mr. Kam then asked HVCB for their input and opinions of the Pacific Rim Cup on the North
American markets. Mr. Talwar responded that it has not been a large attendance-building
event, but expressed that it could grow if HTA can attract the top clubs to enter into the event.
In response to Mr. Honig’s concerns regarding the facilities at Aloha Stadium, Mr. Takahata
added that the J League will allow its clubs to play exhibition games on turf, but requires a grass
pitch for all championship and league games.

Mr. Dee stated that HTA’s investment in these programs should decrease over time as the
programs become more established. Mr. Togashi agreed with Mr. Dee, but noted that HTA may
be seeing more money spent for this contract renewal, which reflects more lead-up time for the
organizer.



Mr. Dee announced that the remainder of the Committee’s discussion of sports marketing must
take place in executive session because it involves specific fees that need to be discussed
confidentially to ensure protection of Hawai‘i's competitive advantage as a visitor destination.
Mr. Dee stated that the representatives from HVCB will be invited to remain during the
executive session. Mr. Dee then asked for a motion to enter executive session. Mr. Kam so
moved. Mr. Atkins seconded the motion, which was approved by all Committee members
present. .

The meeting was recessed for an Executive Session at 2:47 pm.
The Executive Session ended at 3:34 pm.

7. Adjournment

Mr. Dee requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Atkins so moved. Mr. Kam seconded
the motion, which unanimously approved by all the Committee members present.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:34 p.m.
Respectfully submitted:

7/ :

Jacob L. Garner
Recorder

/’\



- AGENDA ITEM 3

HTUSA ISLAND OF HAWALI‘)
RECOVERY PLAN PROPOSAL



Island of Hawai‘
Recovery Plan

July 26, 2018







#EXxplorelslandofHawaii Social Media Campaign

* Timing: June - August

* Results to-date (up to July 12)
e 7,218,904 Impressions
179,607 Video Views
e /50 Shares
349 Comments
e 11 Partner Posts Boosted
e 36 Partners Participating



fshualala) + #ollow

Sexsons

fabualalai Dive richt in 1 tur ssning
sunsets. Nighth proided by Beach
Troe pool #FS4 | #Fourfessors e
Gnatyonacey

champagnebythesea Oh the pedfact spot
for a sunses! &
vero foo Beautiful A AR

iamaheyz Gchaniesndadion shall tis be

on our lkx?

charlescdwardow amsheyz aure!
Eastem Furcpe first?

2 Dcharesedmar dlow yes yes,
doflnitelyt Eastorn Europe first

anadina photographs Love it
wnetrandathion Shawing surset
rihababihaidar ol _narta

© Qa

2459 likes

wilk Goaboadhenh IS your 1
Warbcloa Lay aut by the pao
ot 1o s

aRS12T Qongery AMOST TN

dnaduictamly See pou ne sene ! Cant

!

wwholoabestherh doedinfam y o
s we! Pavacdhae wil be &1 yours 0 no
e

150 e

#EXxplorelslandofHawaii Social Media Campaign

N o kelorallage - Feliowing

oW

»
I
850 \Wge

hitosmaitcloawilage Trade weh wd bilue
” oy’

oreds wndo o sl

forevermrsysungld & you
tn gn hame to &

Ak

jerifer.s croasars © ooy ko osed g
tharks [ was wondeing the saeee thing, U
Yo sy they ave ot aflating helicopter dours
10 3w the volience?

hitoma siccloarilsge &y
Lioe Hawaion heficootor
ity from the resort

|mendegoll G o niteandwin

®Q R

B2AES views




HTA/HTUSA/IHVB News Bureau

* Media interviews to date = 46
* In-bound media relations = 63

Che New PYork Times  PUIAUNTEF ST Forbes @ usA TODAY



HTA/HTUSA/IHVB News Bureau

fC0os Angeles Times
[ naTion |

Hawaii assures travelers it's open for business as erupting volcano makes

€he New YJork Eimes

UPDATE

y ) tourists skittish
Hawaii Eruptions Have
. . g"-i By HEIDI CHANG MAY 28, 2018 3:00 AM N L  £] -~

Disrupted Tourism, but

Fears May Be Exaggerated

The Hawai’i Volcanoes National Park remains closed, but the n AI lY BE AST

eruptions of Kilauea may actually be providing new options for

travelers.
o LAVA TRIPS
o The Surprising Tourism Bump From Hawaii’s
Spewing Volcano

Science ‘If people are concerned, they shouldn’t be,’” one tourist said. ‘They should
6 come on. Other than a little haze in the air, they wouldn’t know anything

was happening.’

Don't let lava stop you from visiting
Hawaii @
KIM STEUTERMANN ROGERS 05.30.18 4:42 AM ET



HTA/HTUSA/IHVB News Bureau

2 Free Issues of f Forbes

Don't Cancel Your Trip To The Big Island: Hawaii Is Not
Only Safe To Visit, It Needs Our Love
0000

Kim Westerman, CONTRIBUTOR
- Luxury and family travel, food destinations, wine and coffee trends. FULL BIO \v
Opinions expressed by Forbes Contributors are their own.

@ usA TODAY

Don't let volcanoes, other irrational travel fears, ruin your
summer vacation

Christopher Elliott, Special to USA TODAY



HTA/HTUSA/IHVB News Bureau

ADVERTISEMENT

TRAVEL WEEKLY

Hawai'‘i is Open for Business —
and Beautiful as Always

By Joawws Cagper

sy cottage st Paales Ranch
northern tip of the ishind of Hawai'i,

the pale blue sky aver
ppli

p hlue acean below Native whoee hibiscun

with punty pink stamens & 2 white

plumer

finches flutter through swaying palm trees

Soume, iscloding me,

ock

:(\'ll,lh dopct
ishind of Hawai'i (350 known as the Big
Ishand) as an inferno of fountaining lava

burning hames, blkowing tone clouds s

taining ssh. News repar

dlines, imply o

pting Kilasea volcano’s rasge,

of de 100,

The poblem is

oaly 1 percent of the slandy 4,028 square

small poetion of its sorsth-

n s Lower Puns s
2, both of whach are now
visitoes. The roughly 2,000 people who

sadly bave bad to cvacuate their homes in two

abvo number about

Lower Puna neig
1 pe

So the relentdon fire-aod-brimstone coverage

doesn't just miw the b

vrodly distorted one

reccosanly, frightens T PrOSPECIvE

wisitoes 10 the snhind. By Socusis

g on the negative
impacts of a nacural dissster coosimed o 2

remoee area, socal and news media are
fal by

cruise lines seop

fahup acroas the islasd

reservations start f

his seadlesly prevents many people froe

cxperiencing thes own

e of paradise 2t ame

of the most cxciting times 0 30. As 2 trave
writer and gusdebook suthor who hus visited

Hawai's many tmes over the last

1 feel it's my kudoaes (responsitility

aees 2 | o, Whant

w0 know

ALL OF HAWAI'T'S ISLANDS ARE
VOLCANOES

Guess wh Huwsal's se

I you've

1983, you've experienced 2 v
ed o tell the tale

& of Hawa'i were formed

5

s, which built up froem the

roen the

Despere what recent media reports supzes,

Kiliuca volcso &d noe saddenly spring

n May. It has been crupting
ent i its East Rift Zone - which

nto Lower Puna - since 1953, Most
wea’s biva Bows ia the 35 yeu

since then

urred in off-limits arcas of Hawai
es Natsosal Park and forest reserves
2014, over a period of seven months, one

w came chose to cutting off road ac

¥ 10

016, lava from the same vent,
£ the

into the sea

Lower Puna In

Jouly spalled acras 2 port
Cr

light of hikers, mountae bkens, and

han tees Road and

t toer passengers who

kepe 2 safe distance from the spectacie

IT'S EASY TO AVOID LAVA,
E, ASH AND VOG

parts, yeu'd think these hazands

ywhere,

Islind. Bt that's seoply not troe, as the daily
apdates of the U.S. Geological Serveys

Hawaiian Volcano Observ and state and
local air quality monitoeing, both show. The

frsures that have created

o of lava first beg

Kilaues's Lower East Ri& Zone, sppearing

cartdguakes
that led the ¢
posshie cruptoes

warn residenss of

For safety ressons, visitoes are not allowed into

the arca where lava is fowing, Comsequently

they are also not in danger of inhaling tox

s whien lava hits seawan

laze, which

“It’s really ooy around th
you will et super high concentrasions «
so lae s
be worrying abou
Wendy Ssovall

f adhhall from eny

e spresd ¢

of Kilauca, which somne experts

last only a fow more weeks based

d 1o Volcsso
Village and isolated areas southwes of Kilavea
heen

wctions sech s Ka'd Cotfes Mill in Pibala

simnilar sctviry i 1924, s b

hose wanting to explone wx

ing tha ep yors from
8" accoeding 1o Swoval
Vog, an atmaspheric haze formad by clevated

evehs of slphur diavide from volaaric

s, has been an
Tawals bl

cossioeal prowence

poe 1983 and

whenever volcanocs were erupting bek

“Vog is like senog in Los Angeles,” notes Gary
¢ of KapohoKine Adventures,
which offers 3 variety of vakano, zipline and
Hiko and Koos

he air quabity in Beij

Marrow, co-own

the cruse lines are still going there, and

% way wanse than saythang ever here on t

Big Idand.*
Althoug™
thase with semtive respratory sy
wind patterns and

s pash vog
yer cnrions creep

can be irmitating, parteularly to

o intensity varies w

emissoms. Prevasing rade w

soward Kosa,

toward the Kobals Cosst, home 10 some
the islind’s most popular resorts. Vistors can

ays ind 2t least ane part of the sl

skies are crystal clear on an

£ vog s an imunt where

u are, jump in
Kohals, the

d Wienes or the huds Himikua

a rents car and head

cowboy own

Coast Sor earer shoes.

NEARLY ALL VISITOR
ATTRACTIONS REMAIN
OPEN AND SAFE

Al
Vi

an abundance

Hawai*

oy e Kilauea semenit area ¢

canoes Nacanal Park remains closed *oat of

scoording 1o park

What Agents

and Travelers

T Ll webalons Gordens s Hido trsw
Butrvm: Al Dvrse 1o Kavkos-Xoma

spokeswoman Jessica
Ferracane, there’s sull
plenty 1o do an the sland of Hawsit -

Siyent pastanes sach
23 shopping and dining.

Hawss Isha

Hilo and the east side ¢ A
itses Sor great road trips, E

0o, co-cwner of

Tral, ssoeher of the shind
operstors. “There are grest
g the ‘Tmiloa Astranomy

5 L P Ot ey of Connry of Hawar's
oo b

4

pepe——

Muscum,

sseum, Mokupig
PPing
Hilo. You aleo have waterfalls,

3 the b soene is all res

HAWAIIANS CELEBRATE PELE AS CREATION

O Drive,
asnes Sosalc Debve, Although everyane sympathizes with thase who have kst hames in the

carvent eruptaon - whose locstion is not far froen simalar eruptions that
chaimed homes in 1990, 1960 and Native Hawaiiazs also celebrate
Pele -
Acoonding 1o buwes buls (huls instractor) snd coltunal practitioner Micah
Kamohoali'i of Waimes, *We ook ac Pele, or the pale, meaning the lava, a5
creation. Its godly Sorces happening in froot of ue Its like wasching some
body give birth - you are completely enthralied with watching a life force
bemg boen out of something that's very prafound. To me, and most of cror
native people, thar’s what's happening with this erupton. T see the birth of
more land, the creatson of something new, i very excting.”

Tis and the liztle plan
e Od Mismulahos Highway

on towns

Hawai's Vodcanoes N

soml Park, rangen

the creation sspect of the nacural force o doty they ¢

sve expanded by and peograms at the
park’ Kahuky Us
the stopes of M
Kilasea som

3 116,000.4¢r¢ preserve an
, an hov
Priis=g

farew: is currently &

says visitoes can learn 2 Jot about the 186

doom, Ferrac

eruprions that formed the arca. “In their time

In his view, there may be no beter time to visie the idand of Hawai'i

N Says Kamodcalit, “How masy can ssy they saw creaton dappen?
like the woeld is ending on Hawai' Islisd. The woeld is beginn

they are also life in |

has just thrved so magn!

testament 1o how quickly |

% to live here.”




Satellite Media Tour

SMT Results

e Total number of TV and radio stations = 31

* Total broadcast audience to-date = 12.3 million
e Created VNR package and shared with GMTs

KATUQ NEWS WEATHER TRAFFIC LIFESTYLE CIRCA WATCH
On Your Side

Kilauea Volcano Update

Kilauea Volcano Update
Ken Hon, PhD.
Prof. Geology & Volcanology
University of Hawaii, Hilo
June 18, 2018

LIVE FROM:
Imiloa Astronomy Center, Hilo Hawaii

Trouble Number 818-489-8589

B
e

0348 p| (3 E3 <)



HTA/HTUSA/IHVB News Bureau
Turned accurate information into opportunities




Photo Shoot - August

e Supplement partner-provided
#ExplorelslandofHawaii
content

* [n collaboration with partners
iIsland-wide

* Highlight multitude of
activities, locations, unique
culture, and cuisine that
demonstrate a beautiful and
safe environment

Sample Images



Island of Hawai‘i Recovery Plan
Phase Il Strategies and Tactics




Strategies

Market Insights Target Audience

* Industry partners * Move existing * Avid Travelers,
Indicate booking consumer media, and sales
pace has perception from: distribution
dramatically e “It's not the channel
slowed right time to e Four month paid

e Utilize national visit...” media flight
consumer * “Now just may
research to inform be the best time
messaging ever to visit...”



Tactics

Content : Consumer
Development SR Sl Advertising

Travel
Agent/Sales

Channel




Content Development

* Develop a library of spectacular lava
video and stills

e License additional stills and
footage

 Still and video photo shoot from
air, land, ocean with talent

Sample Images



Earned Media (Public Relations)

Phase | (cont.) Phase Il
e Continue to counter * Media tour - (tbd satellite/desk-side)
misrepresentations, misperceptions * Invite key media for press trips
* Create island-wide newsworthy story  Coordinate with on-island partners

angles to gain earned media  Expand community engagement




Consumer Advertising

Influencer Marketing
e Social influencer visits to Hawai‘i Island

(]I Tube
* Coordinate with industry partners

* Boost influencer posts for additional reach HAWAI‘lL ROOTED

Hawai‘i Rooted Integration
« Additional long-format story-based video

e Digital Native Campaign
* Develop video campaign with Great Big Story GREAT
* Social Media BIG o

* Develop additional social assets STO RY

Paid Media Campaign (digital, social) 'i rj



Travel Agent/Sales Channel Communications

Continue frequent cadence of sharing information with both the sales channel
and lodging, airline, and activity partners

Phase | & Il Phase I
* Leverage consumer e Develop incremental
communications as content to cooperative sales/marketing

this channel programs




MCI Initiatives

Phase | & Il Phase i

e Coordinate a Market Blitz with senior
industry partners (consider including
government officials) to meet with
target customers

* Continue to update consistent talking
points for HTUSA team and industry
partner sales teams




Budget

Phase Il & I I

Content Development $100,000
Earned Media $100,000
Consumer Advertising $700,000
Travel Agent / Sales Channel $250,000
MCI $50,000

Total: $1,200,000







- AGENDA ITEM 4

GLOBAL TOURISM SUMMIT
UPDATE '

























































AGENDA ITEM 6

BUDGET UPDATE



N

Brand Management Plan 2019 Addendum |

Please find attached more detailed implementation plans for the following programs:

e Environmental Sustainability Program
e Hookaulike

e Responsible Tourism

e  Waikiki Security Program

These pages will replace pages 22, 23, and 41 in the Draft Brand Management Plan 2019 (dated
6/26/2018).



3.2.3  Environmental Sustainability Program

Project Description: To support island specific issues that have a significant visitor impact on the
environment. Examples of past programs under this include Hawaii Green Growth; Aloha+ Challenge;
the Ala Wai Watershed Collaboration; Programs and partnerships to address Rapid ‘Ohi‘a Death;
support for the Department of Land and Natural Resources with the Malama Hawai‘i campaign. in FY19
we are working with the DLNR to launch a pilot program that would organize ambassadors for the most
utilized state parks and trails across Hawai‘i’s. Next, the program will support a comprehensive park
survey of all state parks to give conservation managers the data needed to protect Hawai‘i’s natural and
cultural resources. Next, the program will continue to partner with Hawai‘i Green Growth (Aloha +
Challenge) in their work on the Sustainable Business Forum which brings Hawai‘i’s business leaders
together to address sustainability and identify meaningful measures by which we can manage waste and
water and energy consumption. Finally, the program will provide support for the Green Business
Program (DBEDT) who certify hotels and events as being sustainable. Note they work in tandem but
separately with Hawai‘i Ecotourism Association.

Iimplementation: )
e Allocate funds to projects that mitigate visitor impacts in accordance with the state objectives
e Continue to partner with other state agencies and organizations to implement programs and
projects that mitigate visitor impacts. '
o DLNR: Ambassador program will support tentatively 6 ambassadors. This is roughly
$60,000 per ambassador, per year. The benefits of having ambassadors on premise is
that they are a tangible presence to deter illegal activity, aid visitors with information or
seeking additional resources in the event of a medical or security event. Also help to < \/,
interpret and educate visitors on the uniqueness of the park. This is a pilot program. —
o Comprehensive State Park Survey: Last completed 11 years ago and used by
park/conservation managers at DLNR to strategically asses and manage state parks. This
is a onetime cost and not done annually. This survey will be a yearlong survey and help
us to understand the number of visitors accessing state parks, the seasonality and time
of day of those visits as well as an overall assessment of park conditions. The benefit of
the park survey is that DLNR will have the quality information by which to make
conservation and management decisions for a growing usage of state part facilities.
o DBEDT: The Hawai‘i Green Business Program assists businesses that operate in an
environmentally, culturally, and socially responsible manner and recognizes and
promotes their achievements. This program will allow HGBP to continue to implement
the rigorous checks and eventual certifications of sustainable partners. Mainly focused
on the lodging, Restaurant, office and event spaces this does not overlap with the
Hawai‘i Ecotourism Association’s work.
o Hawai‘i Green Growth: This is a continuation of our engagement with the Sustainable
Business Forum and their work in convening statewide stakeholder meetings,
implementation of the Aloha+ Challenge Dashboard and identify robust tourism metrics
by which to measure and manage tourism’s impacts to the islands.
e Amplify community outreach and stakeholder engagement through our active participation in
the collaborative and work with community organizations and industry to develop solutions.

Staff Lead: Director of Hawaiian Cultural Affairs — Kalani Ka‘ana‘ana



Contractors:
e Department of Land & Natural Resources
e Department of Business Economic Development & Tourism, Green Business Program
e Hawai‘i Green Growth (OEDB as Fiscal Sponsor)
e Park Survey Contractor — TBD (Pending RFP)

Timeline:
Start date End Date Activity
8/1/18 8/31/18 Prepare the RFP for the parks survey in consultation with DLNR
8/1/18 8/31/18 Concurrently negotiate final details of the MOA/Contracts with
DLNR, DBEDT and Hawai‘i Green Growth.
9/1/18 6/30/19 Implementation of various program elements.
Budget:

e DLNR Malama Hawai‘i & Park/Trail Ambassador Pilot Program: $550,000
e Comprehensive State Park Survey: $400,000

e Hawai‘i Green Growth {Aloha +): $25,000

e DBEDT Green Business Program: $25,000

Measurements
Appreciation of Hawai‘i’s Natural High awareness and satisfaction with % of visitors who used State
Resources Hawai‘l's natural resources Parks

# of participating community
organizations and stakeholder -

groups




3.3.1 Hookaulike
Project Description: Statewide initiative that addresses managing the destination with programs that
strengthen a community’s resources, capacity and understanding of the benefits of tourism. Projects
and programs under this fund should be public and/or private in nature and seek to find a balance
between community needs and visitor desires in an effort to improve the quality of life for all the people
of Hawai‘i. The program must address at least one of these goals: 1. Sustainable management of the
destination 2. Socioeconomic impacts 3. Cultural impacts 4. Environmental impacts

Implementation

The HTA will reach out to the community, government officials and the industry to compile feedback

on issues pertaining managing the destination.

Feedback will include data from the resident sentiment report and will consider issues that impact
both residents and visitors.

Projects will include:

The Island Tourism Strategic Plan for Kauai and Hawai‘i counties that align with the HTA
five-year strategic plan.

o]

o]

Kaua‘i TSP ends in 2018

" Hawai‘i TSP will start on a plan

Maui TSP ends in 2026
O‘ahu TSP-TBD

Designer for the signage for the FY18 Hookaulike program on interpretive and
educational signs in county parks, beaches or trails. Supports programs on Kaua‘i and
Hawai‘i. O‘ahu and Maui did not proceed with the program.

Interpretive signage for Maui county to replace existing signs located at facmtles that
are deteriorating.

Working with the Maui Nui Resource Marine Resource Council to develop sign
verbiage that address concerns with the environment
Matching funds from the County

Security Cameras in City and County of Honolulu Parks

Approximately 42 parks out of 299 County parks identified based on high visitor
visitation and use. 266 security cameras

City and County of Honolulu FY19 budget will cover comfort station gates and
security to close park gates

Pilot program at five parks with cameras situated around bathrooms showed
that the cameras are a deterrent

Park staff will monitor the video tapes

Costs include the cameras and installation

Security Cameras in Kaua‘i County Parks and Beaches

Identified approximately eight parks where cameras will help deter vandalism.
Lihi Park, Po‘ipi Beach park, Kapa‘a Beach Park, Salt Pond Beach Park, Spouting
Horn Beach Park, Kealia Kai, Kealia Beach Park, Hanamaulu Park). Approximately
19 security cameras and warning signs needed (estimated)

Security cameras are used at Bryan J. Baptiste Sports Complex and were
successful in helping in apprehending the vandals

No County budget to purchase and install security cameras

Parks Permit and Security coordinator will monitor the videos if the videos can
connect to the County system



@

o

o

Security Cameras in Hawai‘i County Park Facilities

Approximately 47 facilities out of 327 county facilities that are high use for
residents and visitors where security cameras would help apprehend and aide in
the prosecution of vandals. Facilities include beaches, parks large aguatic areas
and camp sites

Approximately 94 security cameras (two at each facility) with warning signage
Biggest issue is homelessness and vandalism

Currently no funding allocated for security cameras and due to the constraints
of the lava flow expense, cameras are not on the budget

No police staffing increase since 1975

Discussion about installing a webcam at Isaac Hale right before the lava flow,
but that did not materialize

Videos will be managed by the Parks. No server needed

At Mo‘oheau Park in downtown Hilo, across from the Hilo Farmers Market,
visitors hop on and hop off trolleys. There is a County visitor center and a
covered gazebo and a police substation that is not consistently staffed. Security
cameras would help in reducing crime

Security Cameras in Maui County- To be confirmed

Staff Lead: Director of Communications — Charlene Chan

Contractors: Hawai‘i, Maui, O‘ahu and Kaua‘i Counties

Timeline:
Start date End Date Activity
August 2018 Continued discussions on the plan to roll out the program and
timing, with each county
August 2018 Discussions with Hawai‘i and Kaua‘i county on the TSP. Timeline
based on the County
September Confirm if signage support needed for the continuation of the FY18
2018 interpretive sign program
October 2018 Based on the County’s timeline, start rolling out the security camera
program based on the County’s timeline
Budget:

e 5100,000 (550,000 each for Kaua‘i and Hawai‘i) Tourism Strategic Plan aligned with HTA five-
year strategic plan

O‘ahu- TBD
$50,000 Designer for signage template
$50,000 Maui County interpretive signs
Security Cameras

o City and County of Honolulu: $550,000




o Kaua‘i County: $40,000
o County of Hawai‘i: $200,000
o Maui County: $266,000

Measurements

# of issues addressed in the
year

# of residents who can see the
positive changes to their
communities

Residents who can see the positive
changes in their communities

# of meetings with the
community and partners to
garner feedback

Residents who feel they have a voice
in communicating their concerns

# of programs funded

Understanding by residents of the
complexity of finding the balance of
tourism and community impact

()



3.3.2 Responsible Tourism Program

Project Description: Responsible Tourism is “an active awareness about the effects travel can have on places,
both positive and negative.” This project is a pre and post-arrival informational campaign to educate visitors
about how to travel throughout the Hawaiian islands in a sensitive manner. HTA seeks to develop responsible
travelers — considering who and how they interact with the residents, the impact their movement throughout
the destination has on the environment, and selecting accommodations, transportation, and activities in a
manner that helps preserve the destination and benefits the people who live there.

Implementation:
e  Work with Hawai‘i Tourism USA and Hawai‘i Tourism Japan on directing the content and messaging to
build out this project

o End result is consistent content and messaging

e Each MMA will decide how the message will be spread throughout their respective markets
e Consider promoting community-based tourism initiatives, such as but not limited to:

o Community-oriented projects and events, such as those funded by HTA’s Community
Enrichment Program, Aloha ‘Aina Program and Kiikulu Ola program, and other identified
projects to promote and market.

o Hawai‘i Ecotourism Association and their certified ecotourism operators

e Create and develop the assets for the project.
o Create videos highlighting each of the six Hawaiian islands and messaging themes. The digital
assets will be used pre-arrival via on-line, social media channels, and in-flight.
e Develop a digital media plan to promote the project via GMTs social media channels.
/\ ) e Develop a media plan to air video at car rental companies, shuttles, and possibly in-room hotel channels.
e Work with internal HTA Communications Team and share assets to inform residents and visitors post-
arrival.

Staff Lead: Tourism Brand Manager — Caroline Anderson

Contractors: Hawai‘i Tourism U.S., Hawai‘i Tourism Japan, global marketing team

Timeline:

Start date End Date Activity

8/6/18 8/17/18 HTA convenes meetings with HTUS, HTJ on info campaign, content
development

8/20/18 9/14/18 Solidify messaging and content development and social media plan

9/17/18 1/31/19 Coordination and development of the messaging/assets/content/videos/

10/1/18 11/9/18 Identify projects/programs to highlight as well as include

11/1/18 1/31/18 Finalize media plans with airlines and in-state

2/1/19 2/28/19 Finalize assets/materials; develop media kit; give to GMTs and other
identified partners

3/1/19 Roll out the campaign




Budget:

e $750,000 for content, messaging, and video development for the global markets
e $150,000 for content and messaging development for inflight/post arrival
e 5$200,000 for airline distribution

Measurements:
Output Measures
# of videos produced

Performance Measures
# of residents who can see the
positive changes to their
communities

Productivity Measure
Residents believe that tourism has
brought more benefits than
problems to my island

# of ads produced

# of posts

# of airlines showing the video

Audience reach




3.11.3 Waikiki Security Program
Project Description: Hawai'‘i’s attractiveness as a leisure destination is highly dependent on the

perception that it provides a safe and secure environment for visitors and residents. An increase in
crime against visitors to Hawai‘i or even the perception of such an increase, and the resultant negative
publicity about the destination can adversely impact future visitation and visitor expenditures. This in
turn impacts both the tax revenues that support pubic facilities and services, as well as the visitor
industry jobs that support Hawai‘i’s residents’ livelihood and quality of life.

In 2017, visitor plant inventory in Hawai‘i increased to 80,336 units. Nearly half (47.9 percent; 38,508
units) of the state’s visitor units were located on O‘ahu, with the majority of units located in Waikiki.
Recent crimes in Waikiki against visitors and members of the military caught the headlines of national
and international press. Despite the best efforts of our law enforcement, the fight against crime is
hampered by limited resources in communities heavily impacted by tourism with high visitor counts. It’s
important for HTA to partner with safety & security lead agencies to increase safety measures and help
strengthen criminal deterrence and law enforcement efforts to bolster community safety for both
residents and visitors.

Implementation:

e Waikiki Security Camera Program: Currently there are ten security cameras in Waikiki, six on
Kalakaua and four on Kihid. City is the process of adding six more with estimated cost of $100,000.
There is a need of additional cameras for increased vigilance and security in the district. HTA will
partner with Mayor’s Office, Honolulu Police Department, and Waikiki Business Improvement
District Association and allocate funds to add 20 more cameras for Waikiki.

e  Waikiki Ambassador Program: HTA will provide funds to support Waikiki Business Improvement
District Association to enhance and expand the existing ambassador program by adding four to five
ambassadors. Currently, the number of ambassadors in the district ranges on average between 10-
14 individuals at one time. They also staff two stationary kiosks on Lewers Street and in front of HPD
Substation. These ambassadors work from 10a.m. to 11p.m., every day of the year, providing
information, hospitality, and safety patrol services on foot and bike. Additional ambassadors will
help strengthen criminal deterrence.

Staff Lead: Director of Marketing — Jadie Goo

Timeline:
Start date End Date Activity
8/1/18 11/30/18 Further discussions and planning with C&C of Honolulu, HPD, WBID
to finalize plans/proposals
12/1/18 12/31/18 Agreements fully executed
1/1/19 2/28/19 Ambassadors hired
1/1/19 12/31/19 Camera installation completed




Contractors:
¢ City & County of Honolulu

o  Waikiki Business Improvement District Association

Budget:
e Waikiki Security Camera Program: $500,000
¢ Waikiki Ambassador Program: $300,000

Measurements:

Output Measures Performance Measures

# of cameras purchased/installed

Visitors rate Hawai‘i as safe and secure

# of additional ambassadors hired

# of visitors served

@

-
// »



